Brenda Hopwood

From: Shandra Hennessey <Hennessey_Shandra_S@Cat.com>
Sent: Monday, June 29, 2015 2:28 PM

To: Brenda Hopwood

Cc: Kate Green

Subject: City of Peoria, Illinois Contact:

Follow Up Flag: Flag for follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

To:

MayorsOffice

Name:

Shandra Hennessey

Email:
Hennessey Shandra_S@Cat.com

Home Address
91 Nth Riverview Dr.

Business Name

Business Address

Home Phone

309-642-4552

Business Phone

Fax

Preferred method of contact:

Preference on which commission you would like to serve:
* Advisory Commission on Human Resources * Board of Local Improvements * Mayor’s Advisory Committee for the
Disabled * Planning and Zoning Commission

Community Volunteer Experience
Midwest Food Bank

Promise of Hope

Have you previously served on a city commission:



No

If yes, please list which commission and the date of service

Professional and Employment Background
Caterpillar: Engineering Product Change Control

Caterpillar: CPS Operations
2005-Current

Educational Background
Bachelors: Robert Morris University - Business Administration 2013

State briefly why you wish to be considered for a city volunteer commission and what you would hope to accomplish if
appointed Community Engagement Community Health People,Financial Child enlisted in East Peoria school district -
Oppertunity on development for future generations

Would your service on a city commission be a conflict of interest for you?; No

Sent from (ip address): 192.189.128.13 (bc5.cat.com)

Date/Time: June 29, 2015 7:28 pm

Coming from (referer):
http://www.peoriagov.org/mayors-office/commission-volunteer-interest-sheet/

Using (user agent): Mozilla/5.0 (compatible; MSIE 9.0; Windows NT 6.1; WOW64; Trident/5.0)



